

COMHAIRLE CHONTAE LIATROMA



Áras an Chontae Carrick on Shannon

Tuesday, 13 October 2020

Cathaoirleach agus Gach Ball of Carrick on Shannon Municipal District, COMHAIRLE CHONTAE LIATROMA.

A Chara,

A meeting of Carrick on Shannon Municipal District will take place on **Monday, 19 October 2020 at 10.00 am Via Zoom** for the purpose of transacting the business set out on the Agenda hereunder.

A separate meeting invitation will be sent via email with logon details to access this online meeting.

You are hereby invited to access this online meeting.

Yours sincerely,

Mairead Shanley
Meetings Administrator
Email: mshanley@leitrimcoco.ie

AGENDA

- 1. Adoption of minutes. (Pages 1 14)
- 2. Consider the General Municipal Allocation for the Carrick-on-Shannon Municipal District (Pages 15 18)
- 3. To consider taking in charge of roads in six housing estates (Report to Follow)
 - 1. Beal na Leica Housing Estate in the townland of Keshcarrigan Td. for a distance of 144meters
 - 2. River Meadow Housing Estate in the townland of Clooncolry Td. for a distance of 492meters

- 3. The Village Housing Estate in the townland of Aghintass Td. for a distance of 106meters
- 4. The Village Housing Estate in the townland of Aghintass Td. for a distance of 70meters
- 5. Dun Carraig Ceibh Housing Estate in the townland of Tullylannan Td. for a distance of 815meters
- 6. Shannon Haven Estate in the townland of Drumod More Td. for a distance of 659meters
- 4. To consider arrangements for convening a quorum meeting

Notice of Motions

5. Motion from Councillor Des Guckian:

That Council officials give us a full explanation of the unbelievably long delay in getting the Public Realm Urban Renewal work done on Main St, Carrick-on-Shannon. Can businesses affected by this delay hope to get some compensation from Leitrim Co Council?

6. Motion from Councillor Des Guckian:

That we the Councillors unequivocally condemn any development plan and or town planning policy and or other concept that would involve the demolition of Geraghty's shop and or the eviction of Mrs Geraghty and her family from Main Street, Carrick-on-Shannon.

7. Motion from Councillor Enda Stenson:

I welcome the new procedures re application for Social Housing - Can a simple information guide be put together for those applying for housing so that they are more aware of what they need to do and what their options are.

8. Motion from Councillor Enda Stenson:

Can works be carried out on the river in Mohill with regards to cleaning & lowering its level?

9. Motion from Councillor Sean McGowan:

I ask Mr Joseph Gilhooly Director of Services, Economic Development Planning & Infrastructural Services, to seek a meeting with the OPW with a view to securing a funding package over the next 4 to 6 yrs. to clean and dredge all those rivers which feed into the main rivers and lakes within the Carrick on Shannon Municipal District.

10. Motion from Councillor Sean McGowan:

I ask Mr Joseph Gilhooly, Director of Services, Infrastructure, to provide an update to

members with regards to the provision of a much needed footbridge alongside the Bridge over the river Shannon at Rooskey, what is the situation with Roscommon Co Council who are taking the lead role in the design and planning of the footbridge?

11. Motion from Councillor Finola Armstrong McGuire

What plans are in place for the upgrade and reinvestment in housing and the general area at Rosebank Travellers halting site in Carrick?

12. Motion from Councillor Finola Armstrong McGuire

I ask that Executive to look at improving the playground area at Aura Leisure centre and particularly at examining the needs of children in the area for a safe, challenging, stimulating and safe set of features that should be part of this much used area. I also ask if an extension could be provided and / or an additional site proposed for added enjoyment.

13. Motion from Councillor Paddy Farrell

Is there any development on the sewerage system between Church Road Leitrim Village connecting out to Tirmactiernan. If not could Leitrim County Council seek funding to do so?

14. Motion from Councillor Paddy Farrell

I call on Leitrim County Council to seek funding to clean the river from Loughtown lake to Aghakilconnell lake - There is severe overgrowth which is having major impact on small landowners along this area.

15. Motion from Councillor Thomas Mulligan

I call on the Engineering Executive to provide a mini roundabout on upper Main Street at the junction of Main St. and the road servicing the two schools, St Patrick's church and Shannagh residential area. This would improve sightlines and contribute to calming traffic approaching Main Street from the Carrick road.